Muhammad Touseef Ur Rehman

Lab Technician

NUST School of Health Sciences

Email:

Contact:



About

Dr. Muhammad Touseef Ur Rehman is working as Lab Technician in the NUST School of Health Sciences. Dr. Muhammad Touseef Ur Rehman has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

I.Com in Commerce FBISE, Islamabad , Pakistan	2007 - 2009
Matric (SSC) in science FBISE, Islamabad , Pakistan	2004 - 2005
Experience	
Lab Technician NUST School of Health Sciences	2023- Present
Lab Tech Pure Health , Islamabad	2021 - 2023
Lab Tech Temar Diagnostic , Near RIC, Rawalpindi	2020 - 2021
Lab Tech Akbar Niazi Teaching Hospital , Barakhau, Islamabad	2016 - 2023
Lab Tech IDC , Islamabad	2014 - 2016
Lab Tech Super Lab , Saidpur Road, Rawalpindi	2012 - 2014
Lab Tech Biopath Lab , Saidpur Road, Rawalpindi	2011 - 2020
Blood Bank Tech Pakistan Red Crescent Society , Saidpur road, Rawalpindi	2009 - 2011
Lab Tech Aziz Nursing Home , Saidpur Road, Rawalpindi	2007 - 2011